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RESOLVES

OF THE

STATE OF MAINE

AS PASSED BY THE

One Hundred and Second Legislature

AT THE

SPECIAL SESSION

January 17 - February 9, 1966

Supplementary to the Resolves of 1965

Chapter 86

RESOLVE, Authorizing the Attorney General to Convey Certain Lands of the
State to the University of Maine,

Authorizing the Attorney General to convey certain lands. Resolved: That
the Attorney General is authorized to convey to the trustees of the University of
Maine, their successors and assigns, the following parcels of land, now used and
occupied by the University of Maine:

1. Orono. The land and buildings in Orono, County of Penobscot, conveyed
by the trustees of the State College of Agriculture & Mechanic Arts to the
State of Maine on July 28, 1870, together with the buildings and structures sub-
sequently erected thereon.

2. Highmoor Farm. The land and buildings known as Highmoor Farm in
Monmouth, County of Kennebec, conveyed by Frederick H. Munday to the
State of Maine on July 23, 19009, and by Katherine Grosser to the State of Maine
on July 10, 1925, together with the buildings and structures subsequently
erected thereon.

3. Aroostook Farm, The land and buildings known as Aroostook Farm in
Presque Isle, County of Aroostook, conveyed by Sanford R. Greenwood to the
State of Maine on October 28, 1913, and by Thomas A. Phair to the State of
Maine on October 22, 1915, together with the buildings and structures sub-
sequently erected thereon.

Effective May 11, 1966



